

KRIS ARCULLI

208 Eastern Avenue, Southend, Essex SS2 4BN

07516062191 - krisarcullu1985@gmail.com

Date of Birth: 07/09/1985

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Im a hardworking transport professional with proven skills in completing prompt, accurate heavy-goods delivery services. Independent and reliable, with a focus to meet daily route demands.

Im physically fit for safe, secure manual lifting and loading.

I would like to think of myself as an experienced HGV driver with background in managing high-volume HGV deliveries across rural and urban areas. I am knowledgeable about vehicle maintenance and conduct full inspections prior to loading, while regularly exceeding delivery turnaround times through careful route planning.

SKILLS

- Road knowledge of Central London and local areas.
- Class 2 license
- Flatbed experience
- Vehicle recovery experience
- Customer-focused
- Problem-solving
- Time efficient
- Hardworking

WORK HISTORY

12/2023 - Current

Skip driver

G and S Skip Hire - Rainham, Essex

- Managed high-volume HGV deliveries across rural areas, manoeuvring vehicles effectively in tight spaces.
- Supported yard operations by completing additional maintenance tasks.
- Calculated load capacity and distributed weight safely.
- Cleaned vehicle's interior and exterior to meet high presentation standards.
- Applied personal road knowledge and GPS application to set shortest routes.
- Covered weekend shifts to optimise service levels.

06/2022 - 12/2023

Skip driver

Benfleet Scrap - Benfleet, Essex

- Inspected vehicle and maintained road worthiness, carrying out periodic checks and requesting repairs.

- Delivered to customers on time by following pre-calculated route and schedule.
- Keeping up with good customer service.

01/2021 - 06/2022 **Recovery Transporter Driver**

Redcorn Ltd - Purfleet, Essex

- Collection of auctioned and damaged cars
- Driving in and around Central London
- Keeping to strict timed rotas.
- Making sure daily checks and lorry is up to standards.
- Dealing with members of the public

03/2013 - 03/2020 **Builder**

Matthew Scott Builders - Rayleigh, Essex

- Delivery of material's.
- Working within the community and customers homes.
- Refurbished commercial and residential buildings.
- Offered multi-trade services for house building projects.
- Prepared fencing, posts and panels.
- Dug underground drainage and repaired collapsed pipework.
- Safely operated diggers.

EDUCATION

2000

NVQ Level 1: Math's

Falconers School - Watford, Hertfordshire

2000

NVQ Level 1: English

Falconers School - Watford, Hertfordshire